

---

# AMERICAN LEGION POST 365

---

## General Meeting

19 June 2021

### Attendees:

Commander:	Steve Miller – Present
1 <sup>st</sup> Vice Commander:	Bret Olson – Present
2 <sup>nd</sup> Vice Commander:	Tom Moore – Present
Finance Officer:	Terry Moxley – Present
Sergeant-At-Arms:	Eric Motier – Excused
Assistant to SAA:	Alina Diaz - Present
Chaplain:	Rev Dave Plank – Present
Historian:	Vacant
Junior Past Commander:	Art Haeussler - Present
Service Officer	Art Haeussler - Present
Adjutant	Kevin Leahy - Present
E-Board	Dan Canright - Present
E-Board	Jerry Stephens – Present
E-Board	Alina Diaz – Present
E-Board	Robert Delgado - Present
E-Board	Erik Orezechowoski – Absent
E-Board	Norm Linek - Present

### Legion Family

Auxiliary President	Judy Leonardi – Present
SAL Commander	Jon McDermed – Excused – at a SAL Convention
ALR President	Tim Herrington – Present
VFW Representative	Present

### Other Guests/Visitors

None

### Meeting Notes

- With 31 members present at 1000, we surpassed the quorum of 10 and Commander Miller called the meeting to order.
- A motion to suspend business to allow for the induction of the incoming officers.
- **Chaplain Plank** led us in the invocation.
- **Auxiliary President Judy Leonardi** introduced Ms Donna Smith from District Auxiliary who introduced the seven incoming officers. They were all sworn in after a final voting.
- **Ms Leonardi** also showed a baseball bat, mentioning how much great support the 365 Post Family has given to Legion Baseball . She noted that the regional championship baseball championship Tournament will take place in Clovis, CA next month.
- At this point the Auxiliary members were dismissed to conduct their separate business.

- **Current Commander Steve Miller** introduced District Commander Chris Yates who began the proceeding for the installation of Legion officers who had been voted forward for 2021-2022. They are:

Commander:	Bret Olson
1 <sup>st</sup> Vice Commander:	Tom Moore
2 <sup>nd</sup> Vice Commander:	Mark Baca
Finance Officer:	Eric Motier
Sergeant-At-Arms:	Jerry Stevens
Assistant to SAA:	Alina Diaz
Chaplain:	Rev Dave Plank
Historian:	Kevin Leahy
Junior Past Commander:	Steve Miller
Service Officer	Art Hauessler
E-Board	Dan Canright
E-Board	Alina Diaz
E-Board	Robert Delgado
E-Board	Mo Motier
E-Board	Pat Burgess
E-Board	Norm Linek
E-Board	Al Picuna

- **Commander Bret Olson** took the gavel from now **Junior Past Commander Miller** and continued with the meeting, highlighting some important items for June/July.
  - Our participation in the Vista Strawberry Festival has been scratched due to lack of member support.
  - **Legion Riders President Tim Herrington** reported that there is an upcoming Riders Convention. Commander Olson made a point of the tremendous support they provide to Post 365.
  - **Good of the Legion Commander Olson** solicited issues that may come under Good of the Legion. There being none suggested, we moved on.

**Commander Olson adjourned the meeting after a prayer by Chaplain Plank at 1042.**

Respectfully submitted,  
Kevin Leahy